DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PAsco COUNTY

Kurt S. Browning, Superintendent of Schools

7227 Land O’ Lakes Boulevard ¢ Land Q' Lakes, Florida 34638

Department of Purchasing

Nicole Westmoreland, MBA, Purchasing Agent
813/794-2221 Fax: 813/794-2111

727/774-2221 TDD; 813/794-2484
352/524-2221 email: nwestmor@pasco.k12.fl.us

May 6, 2014

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members
FROM:  Nicole Westmorcland, MBA, Purchasing Agent—ﬂ\p

SUBJECT: Library Furniture for Schrader Elementary School
Library Interiors of Florida
State Contract # 420-590-07-1

At this time, Schrader Elementary School is requesting Board approval to purchase new library
furniture in the amount of $54,296.04 from Library Interiors of Florida.

Under the Department of Education Rule 6A-1.012(5) and State Statute 287.056, the requesting
of bids from three (3) or more sources is waived when purchases are made utilizing state
contracts where such purchases are made directly from the awarded vendors. It is my
recommendation that the Board approve their request to place a purchase order not to exceeded

$54,296.04.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me at your
earliest convenience.
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